

GUNSAULUS HALL

3140 S. Michigan Avenue

Gunsaulus Hall, the first of the apartment buildings to be erected at Illinois Tech, is named in memory of Dr. Frank W. Gunsaulus, prominent Chicago minister who founded Armour Institute of Technology in 1892 and served as its first president. Armour was merged with Lewis Institute in 1940 to form Illinois Tech.

The reinforced concrete building has 10 floors and contains 116 apartment units. There also is a laundry room, a recreation room, and a children's play room.

Kitchens-

6 cubic foot refrigerators
4-burner, oven-equipped gas
stoves
Steel wall cabinets
Mottled black asphalt tile
floors

Steam heat with convector radiators

RENTAL RATES

Floor	Location	0-bedroom	1-bedroom	2-bedroom
1-4	west	\$65.00	\$ 95.00	_
1-4	east	70.00	100.00	
5-8	west	67.50	97.50	_
5-8	east	72.50	102.50	\$125.00
9-10	west	70.00	100.00	_
9-10	east	*	105.00	130.00